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RFP No. SOL-165-11-00000S, Judicial Strengthening Project (JSP) — USAID/Macedonia
Amendment No. 01

The purpose of this Amendment No. 1 to Request For Proposal (RFP) No. SOL-165-12-000005
Industrial Management Project— USAID/RCO Kosovo is to provide answers to questions received
from potential offerors, as follows:

1. Q.: With reference to the Component 1: Industry selection, does energy efficiency projects have to be
implemented in 7 industries or depending by the interest of the actors with no regards of the number of
industries?

A.: The RFP requires that the contractor will conduct an outreach to at least seven (7) industries.
There is no specific number of industries that need to be involved in the actual implementation
of the energy management activities. It will depend on the interest of the companies and their
willingness to cost-share the interventions.

2. Q.: In the proposal, should we identify specific experts who will be engaged to conduct the activities, or
only the 2 key staff?

A.: The two key personnel are required. However, the RFP also request that offerors include a
suggested list of potential short-term consultants that may be engaged on the project for certain
activities.

3. Q.: What is differentiation between energy management projects and energy efficiency demonstration
projects ( how each is defined?/ what each includes?)

A.: “Energy management projects” or “energy management pilot projects” include installation of
energy management systems, training and assistance in the collection and evaluation of energy
data, and the application of these data to identify the potential energy efficiency or cost savings
projects at USAID-supported companies. “Energy efficiency demonstration projects” include
energy efficiency upgrades at those companies with the expectation that these projects will be
identified in part with the collected energy data. Energy savings from these projects is expected
to be tracked through the installed energy management systems.

4. Q.:Key Milestones : should they respond to the suggested deadlines and deliverables as in the RFP?

A.: Yes, the milestones that offerors propose should follow the deliverables and dates stated in the
RFP. Itis up to the offeror to submit a payment schedule, i.e. the estimated timing and amount
of payments associated with each milestones.

5. Q.:Is there any predefined Format in which the proposal should be submitted?

A.: There is no predefined format for the proposal. However, all offerors should follow the
guidance and requirements stated in the RFP under sections:

L2
L.S
L.6
L.7
L.8

Instructions To Offerors—Competitive Acquisition (JAN 2004);
General Instructions to Offerors;

Instructions For The Preparation Of The Technical Proposal;
Instructions For The Preparation Of The Cost Proposal;

Instructions For The Preparation Of The Branding And Marking Plans.
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